Government of Jammu and Kashmir
Forest, Ecology and Environment Department
Civil Secretariat, Jammu

Additional Principal Chief Conservator of Forests,
Nodal Officer (FCA),

J&K Forest Department,

Van Bhavan, Jammu.

No. FST/Land/Parivesh/10/2021 Dated:-03. 03.2021

Subject: Diversion of 0.30 ha forest land for upgradation and maintenance of road
T03-Soyan Sunbrabrie (Waste Plastic) by PMGSY. Anantnag Forest
Division.

Sir,

I am directed to refer online proposal No. FP/JK/Road/53754/2020
regarding the subject cited above and to request to submit the following information
on Parivesh portal in the instant proposal, so that further course of action can be
taken in the matter:-

(i)  Joint Inspection Report has not been uploaded by the User Agency.

(i)  Density of vegetation in Part-II is mentioned as 0.2, however NPV has
been charged at the rate of that charged for dense forest. This may be
clarified.

(iii)  The Authority letter uploaded by the User Agency is regarding a different
proposal than the current one.

Under Secretary to Govegnmen
Forest, Ecology & Environment Departme
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